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Dear Sir,

We h ifi )
- aratve verified and canfirm you the pledging of below mentioned FDs in the name of your
partment by our customer "SOLANKI ENGICON PRIVATE LIMITED"

1. 50300637191873 -- 2 LAKH
2. 50300724927868 -- 2.25 LAKH 1
3.50300724926483 -- 0.65 LAKH

i |

Thanks & Regards,
Navneel Priyadarshi
Branch Manager

Cell - +91 8340544417
E MAIL : - NAVNEET.PRIYADARSHI@HDFCBANK.COM

HDFC BANK,Bagaha
Supervisor : - NISHANT CHANDRA, CLUSTER HEAD, E- MAIL - NISHANT.CHANDRA@HDFCBANK.COM

From: eerwd bagaha-1 <eerwdbagahal@gmall.com>

Sent: Monday, December 26, 2022 3:43 PM
To: Navneet Priyadarshi <Navneel.Priyadarshi@hdfcbank.com>

Subject: Verification
You don't citen get email from eenvdbagaha l@gmail.corn. Learn why this i« importanl

Advisory Note : This email message originates from outside HDFC BANK, Please be extra vigilant

before you click on a link, open attachments or reply.

%3A1753272264610568198&simpl=msg-f%3IA175327... 12

Wips-#/mail.google.com/mailiu/0i?ik=4 664634208 &view=pl&search=all&permmsgid=msg-I¥
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DEPOSIT CONFIRMATION/ RENEWAL ADVICE

Cusiomer Name: M/S. SOLANKI ENGICON PRIVATE LIMITED
Address: /0 KARUNENDRA KUMAR SINGH HOUSE NO
11 VILL CHHOTKI PATTI DIST WEST

CHAMPARAN
BAGAHA-845101 INDIA

Jaoint 1:
Jaint 2;

Nominee: Nol Registered

Deposit Account: 50300724927860
Cust ID af 15t Applicant: 160348847
Branch Name: BAGAHA

Depasit Currency: INR

Deposit Type: REINVEST, DEPOSIT

PAN: ABECS9969C

Deposil Depaosit Peried of Deposit Rate of Interest l‘."la'luﬁl!,.lI Maturity
Amount Slan Dale {%p. a) Dale Amourt
2,25,000.00 23 Dec 2022 = “[',"_:_‘('f‘)‘} 7 24 Dec 2027 3,18,358.00

o 5

Deposit Amount {in words): RUPEES TWO LAKH TWENTY FIVE THOUSAND ONLY.

Maturity Amount (in words): RUPEES THREE LAKH EIGHTEEN THOUSAND THREE HUNDRED EIGHTY EIGHT ONLY

Mi!.turit:.ur Instruction: REDEEM PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST

Interesi Payment Frequency: AT MATURITY

Mode of Operation: Refer 1o account number 50200055043691

DEPOSIT LIQUIDATION REQUEST / CHANGE OF MATURITY INSTRUCTION

Far office use only:
Liguidation Instruction:

Credit Accounl Number:

D lssue Pay Order

O On Maturity O Premature Withdrawal

[T ITTIirt]

O MEFT({Only for non-account holders)

Date of Liquidation:

New Maturity Instruction:

Signature{s):

T 23{12/2022 16:09.05

Page 10of 5

Thank you lor banking with us,

This is a system generaled Advice and hence does not

require any Signature,

Branch Code: 2751

<indly refer overieal for detailed Terms and Condibons I
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DEPOSIT CONFIRMATION/ RENEWAL ADVICE

e T -

Name: M S SOLANKI ENGICON PRIVATE LIMITED
:;:‘:T:rq O KARUNTNDRA KUMAR SINGH HOUSE NO
YVILL CHMOTRI PATTI DIST WEST
HAMPARAN
AGAHA-845101 INDIA

nnt 13
nnt 2

yminee: Not Registered

Deposit Account: 5030CEIT1YIRI Y
Cus1ID of 181 Applicant: 160348847

Branch Name: RAGAMA
Deposit Currency: INR

Deposit Type: REINVEST. DEPOSIT

PAN: ABECS9969C

Deposit Deposil Period of Deposit Rato of Interest Malunity Maturity
Amount Slar Date (%p. a) Date Amrount
200,000 00 15 Jun 2022 24 Muntht) 54 24 Jun 2024 1.22,963.00

91 '

posit Amount (in words): RUPEES TWO LAKH ONLY
lurity Amount {in words): RUPEES TWO LAKH TWENTY TWO THOUSAND NINE HUNDRED SIXTY THREE ONLY
iturity Instruction' RENEW PRINCIPAL AND INTEREST

erest Payment Fraquency: AT MATURITY
yde of Operation: SINGLY

DEPOSIT LIQUIDATION REQUEST / CHANGE OF MATURITY INSTRUCTION

‘or office use only:

aquidation Instruction. 0O On Matunty O Premature Withdrawal

sredit Account Number:

HNEEEENEEEEEEE

O NEFT(Orly for ron-accourt be'ders)

1 Issue Pay Order

late of Liquidation

lew Matunty Instructicn: Signature(s)

$0 PLEDGED 'n faveur <t

Execudive. a\al'nl-""(j P\U\Y:LO VUC'J'kL DQ‘FAHMCJ
wWerk Alvision ﬂ\)cua_(LLt_& -

Trank you lor banking with us.

This 15 a syslem generated Advice and hence does not

reguire any Signature,

Generated by; $43328 Branch Code: 2751
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